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September 18, 2014

MEMORANDUM

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Therese M. Terlaje
Legislative Legal Counsel

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio/[//w
Chairperson of the Committee on Rules
Subject: Referral of Bill No. 399-32(COR)

As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of
Bill No. 399-32(COR).

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective
committee, as shown on the attachment. I also request that the same be

forwarded to all members of I Mina’trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Gudhan.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679.
Si Yu’os Ma'dse!
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I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2014 (SECOND) REGULAR SESSION

Bill No.797 -32 (COR)

Introduced by: RJ. RESPIC{W

AN ACT TO AMEND § 3218, CHAPTER 3, ARTICLE 2,
TITLE 16 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED TO
UPDATE THE CURRENT STANDARDS ON
THE SALE OF OLD TIRES.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:

Section 1. Legislative Findings. The Legislature finds that Public 29-120 which
established  vestrictions on  the sale ofold tres in 2008 should be updated to
retlect standards established by the US Department of Transportation and to better
meet the requirements of consumers while maintaining adherence to a reasonable
standard of safety for the use of these tires on public roads.

Section 2. § 3218, Chapter 3, Article 2, Title 16, Guam Code Annotated is
amended to read as follows:

“{a) The sale of tires older than 6 (six)] 10 _{ten) vears, for use on vehicles

operated on the highways and roadways of Guam, is prohibited except for TBR

tires except for Trucks & Buses Radial (TBR) Tires."
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